CITY HALL

CITY OF ANGELS PO Box 667, 200 Monte Verda St. Suite B, Angels Camp, CA 95222 P: (209) 736-2181

DATE: December 3, 2024

TO: City Council

FROM: Steve Williams, Interim City Administrator

RE: MOTION- APPROVING AN EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF ANGELS AND JOHN ROHRABAUGH FOR THE POSITION OF FIRE
CHIEF

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve an employment agreement between the City of Angels and John Rohrabaugh for the
position of Fire Chief.

BACKGROUND:
John Rohrabaugh has served as a Fire Chief for the City of Angles in a part-time capacity since
2015.

In 2024, voters approved a countywide tax initiate, Measure “A.”

Measure “A” is intended to provide funding to enhance the fire service in Calaveras County,
including the City of Angels.

Measure “A” is projected to provide approximately $550,000 annually to the City of Angels for
enhanced fire services.

DISCUSSION:
The City of Angels currently provides fire service to the community through a single fire station
coupled with a “closest unit” automatic-aid dispatching model throughout the County.

The City of Angles Fire Department currently has five (5) full-time staff and five (5) part-time
staff including one (1) part-time Fire Chief.

With the approval of Measure “A”, the City of Angles intends to enhance the fire service it
provides by transitioning to full-time staffing including a full-time Fire Chief.

This transition will include one (1) full-time Fire Chief, three (3) full-time Fire Captains, three (3)
full-time Fire Engineers, and three (3) full-time Firefighters.



Staff Report
Fire Chief
12-03-24

John Rohrabaugh has served as a Fire Chief for the City of Angles in a part-time capacity since
2015.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
Accounted for in Measure “A” funding

ATTACHMENTS:
Employment Agreement
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